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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release February 20, 1985

The President today announced his intention to nominate Jame A.

1 2r, III, Secretary of the Treasury, to be the United States Governor
of the International Monetary Fund for a term of five years; Unit 1
States Gov rnor of the International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development for a term of five years; United States Governor of the
Inter-American Development Bank for a term of five years; United States
Governor of the African Development Bank for a term of five years;
United States Governor of the Asian Development Bank; and United States
Governor of the African Development Fund.
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MEMORANDUM FOR RONALD K. PETERSON

FROM: ROBERT M., KIMMITT w §

SUBJECT:

The NSC concurs in the State draft report on Senate Res lution
114, a bill to abolish the Compensatory Fini¢ :@:ing Facility of
the International Monetary Fund.

A LT















In light of these considerations, the Administration believes
that adoption of the proposed resolution would not be in the It st
interest of the United States and could hamper our efforts to pursue

»licies that would be more effective in attaining the objectiv ; of
its »onsors.

The Office of Management and Budget advises that, from the
1dpoint of the Administration's program, there is no objection to

the submission of this report.
With best wishes,

Sincerely,

William L., Ball, III
Assistant Secretary
Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs















